
                  PAST SIMPLE VS. PRESENT PERFECT - KEY 

A: Make sentences: Use the Present Perfect or Past Simple: 

1 The weather has been cold recently. 

2 It was cold last week. 

3 I didn’t read a newspaper yesterday. 

4 I haven’t read a newspaper today. 

5 Emily has earned a lot of money this year.  

6 She didn’t earn so much last year. 

B: Put the verb into the correct form: Present Perfect or Past Simple: 

1 A: Have you finished painting the bedroom?  

   B: Not yet, I’ll finish it tomorrow. 

2 George wasn’t very well last week.       

5 Mr. Clark worked in a bank for 15 years. Then he quit.  

6 Molly lives in Dublin. She has lived there all her life. 

7 A: Did you go to the cinema last night?  B: No, I didn’t. I went to a restaurant. 

8 I don’t know Carol’s husband. I’ve never met him. 

9 A: Is Martin here?  B: No, he’s gone out. (nije određeno kada) 

  A: When did he go out?   B: About ten minutes ago. (precizno vreme) 

10 When I got home last night I was very tired and I went straight to bed. 
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2 My brother has climbed a lot of mountains (in his life; so far). He climbed Mount Everest two 

years ago. 

3 I’ve seen some dolphins. I saw them when we went to Spain. 

4 My friend has done a bungee jump. He did it when he was in Australia. 

5 I’ve never slept in a tent, but I slept in a caravan at my friend’s house last week. 

6 My grandad has never flown a plane, but he flew in a balloon last year. 

7 My aunt has been on TV a few times. She was in a reality show in May. 

8 I’ve never broken my leg, but I broke my arm three years ago. 

 


